
ADDENDUM 1 

BID# 41450 – RESNET SERVICES 

8/31/16 

 

Bid Closing Date & Time:   September 20, 2016 at 2:00 PM (Eastern Time)  
 

Note Change 
 
Notice to Vendors  
Extension of Closing Date:  
 
The original RFP # 41450 – ResNet Services closing date has been changed  
from September 7, 2016 at 2:00 PM (ET) to September 20, 2016 at 2:00 PM (ET)  

 

1. Q: We would like to schedule a walk-through to inspect Ethernet cabling in each 
building.  Please advise as soon as possible on what the process for this is?   
 

A. Please schedule a site visit via Henk E. Sonder (Director Network and Telecommunications; 
hsonder@ric.edu).  No questions will be answered or accepted before or after the site visit.  
 

2. Q: Please provide Floor Plans to all buildings on the campus that have living arrangements to 
include all those locations that are required to have Wi-Fi and port per pillow connections. 
 

A: Please see attached floor plans. 

 

3. Q: Please provide documentation on the current wiring infrastructure that support the current 
per port and Wi-Fi systems. 
 

A: The college is not able to provide this information, but the Vendor is encouraged to review 
the current situation during a walk-through. 
 

mailto:hsonder@ric.edu


4. Q: Please provide the heat maps that were previously used for the development of your current 
Wi-Fi system.   
 

A: The college does not own this information and therefore is unable to provide this. The 
vendor is encouraged to create their own heatmaps during a walk-through 
 

5. Q: Please provide the current AP placements for each building that are currently used for RIC’s 
Wi-Fi system.   
 

A: The college does not own this information and therefore is unable to provide this. The 
vendor is encouraged to determine the placements during a walk-though 
 

6. Q: Are there any other living arrangements other than what has been provided in the 6 
Dorms?  We count a Total is 1195 beds which is assumed to be correlated to 1195 students that 
will receive this WiFi service.  Is this correct? 
 

A: To part one of the question: No. To part 2: correct. 
 

7. Q: Are there any current problematic locations in any of the dorm buildings that do not receive 
the same quality of Wi-Fi coverage as others?  This is to make sure we pay particular attention 
to any areas that may not be serviced the same way as other areas that do receive high quality 
Wi-Fi services. 
 

A: Vendor is required to give full WiFi coverage in each of the residence halls, based on location 
and density of usage. There are no exceptions or special situations. The vendor is encouraged 
to determine any areas of concern regarding coverage during a walk-through. 
 

8. Q: In section 2.2.13 you outline the Cutover date for the service as September 1, 2016. Please 
clarify the dates as it conflicts with the RFP response due date of September 7th. It does not 
make sense to have a turn up date prior to an award date.  Should the award be given to 
anyone other than your incumbent vendor, the new vendor would need time to plan and 
implement a new ResNet solution for RIC.  Please outline a reasonable timetable that would be 
provided to a new vendor upon award. 
 



A: The Cutover date for the service as listed in the RFP was a preferred date. However giving 
the delay in posting of this RFP we will establish a cutover date of the first of the month 
following the date the PO is issued. For continuation of service said cutover date has to happen 
as soon as possible, but the Vendor can provide input on the shortest possible implementation 
time. 
 

9. Q: On Page 19 of the RFP, it is mentioned that “Vendor must provide wired connection per 
pillow and in designated common lounge areas based upon the occupancy rate provided by 
Customer”.  Does the college see a benefit to continue to provide a ‘port per pillow’ type 
service?  Considering most, if not all, students are wireless, would RIC consider lessoning the 
hard wired per pillow count to one per room as is the trend with other similar institutions? 
 

A: Absolutely. Based on current usage and needs, that service needs to be continued. 
 

10. Q: Is it allowable to take over the existing AP installation or keep the existing AP infrastructure 
in place until a new solution is turned up?  It is noted that there will be a 12 month period to 
transition off of the existing WiFi network.  This would be a critical success factor for any 
vendor to provide a smooth transition from the existing Wifi deployment to a new state of the 
art solution within a reasonable timeframe as indicated in the 12 month transition outlined in 
pages 19-20 (“Vendor must provide at the start of the contract period IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n WiFi 
access in all areas within each residence hall to which students and guest have access. This is 
also known as wall-to-wall wireless coverage Vendor must upgrade the WiFi infrastructure to 
the IEEE 802.11ac within 12 months of the start of the contract period”).  
 

A: It appears reasonable that the new vendor can take over or utilize the existing WiFi 
implementation. However, any cost involved in this is at the expense of the new vendor. 
 

11. Q: Please clarify the request for I2 as a “preference” for this ResNet network.  The ResNet is 
assumed to be not part of the administration network.  How are the services obtained by 
students on I2 any different than what they can get off of I1 services?  Can you please provide 
details into the most used sites/applications on I2 that would justify requesting an I2 network 
as part of a ResNet service, even if it is stated as “preferred”? 
 

A: The college gives preference over implementations that allow students access to I2 services 
from their on-campus residence. It is at the vendor’s discretion how I2 service are provided. The college 
does not maintain information on I2 services used by resident students. 
  



12. Q: Please clarify the Guaranteed Bandwidth Rate being requested.  On Page 2 of your RFP, it states 
10/2Mbps, while page 20 asks for 15/5Mpbs.    
 

A: Page 2 identifies the current minimum bandwidth. Page 20 identifies the required minimum 
bandwidth at the start of the contract period. 
 

13. Q: Please clarify your expectations of the On-Site Coordinator in 5.3.4.   Is this coordinator to be onsite 
at all times during each semester or are your expectations that a vendor assign this coordinator to be 
the main point of contact for all ResNet support services during the contract period and that this person 
can be both onsite and remote as needed? 
 

A: An dedicated on-site coordinator is expected to be on-site to address any issues and pro-actively 
maintain the infrastructure. If a first contact via a Support Center is not able to resolve the issue, the on-
site coordinator is expected to address the issue on site. However, it is critical to the college that this on-
site coordinator is identified at least for the duration of a semester, but preferably the full academic 
year and this on-site coordinator can be contacted directly by Residential Life and Housing staff and staff 
of Information Services. The dedicated use of an on-site coordinator is necessary to ensure he/she is 
intimately familiar with the setup and operation of the ResNet services and can operate independently, 
effectively, and efficiently. 

 


